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STATE OF FLORIDA 

Commissioners: 
JOE GARCIA, CHAIRMAN 
J. TERRY DEASON 
SUSAN F. CLARK 
JLJLIA L. JOHNSON 
E. LEON JACOBS, JR. 

DIVISION OF 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS 
WALTER D'HAESELEER 
DIRECTOR 
(850) 4 13-6600 

March 22, 1999 

Re: Data Request in Docket No. 981444-TP 

Dear Telecommunications Carrier: 

As you may be well aware, since May 1995 the telecommunications industry in Florida has been in a 
continuous process of implementing new area codes. During that time, the industry has implemented five 
new area codes in Florida, bringing the total number of area codes in Florida to eleven (1 1). In discussions 
with the numbering administrators about future exhausts of Florida area codes, it is apparent that this trend 
does not appear to be slowing down. 

The Florida Public Service Commission (FPSC) continues to believe that the adoption of number 
pooling is in the public interest. Therefore, the FPSC is undertaking a major inventory of all area codes in 
Florida in an attempt to determine whether numbering resources are being used in an efficient manner. In 
addition, the Commission opened Docket No. 981444-TP to investigate and review all other number 
conservation aspects such as 1000-block pooling, 1 00-block pooling, non-sequential number pooling, and 
rate center consolidation to determine if these approaches could extend the life of area codes throughout 
Florida. 

In an attempt to make the data collection process easier for your company, staff has provided specific 
instructions (Attachment I) to assist your company in responding to several questions listed in Attachment 
11. The Commission staff would appreciate it if your company could respond to all questions listed in 
Attachment I1 by Wednesday, April 7 ,  1999. You may either mail your response to Mr. Levent Ileri, or fax 
your response to (850) 413-6563. 

Sincerely, 

c:\ileri\areacode\l OOObloc\datareq.wp 

Walter D'Haeseleer 
Walter D'Haeseleer 
Director 

LI 
Enclosure 

cc: Levent Ileri 
Sally Simmons 
June Mclnney 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Actioflqual Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: m.scri .net /psc Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 
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Total Number 

~ Blockswhich 
are Used for 
A 

of 1,000 

e.g. 

Attachment I 

Instructions on how to fill the empty cells 

Company Name: XYZ/ABC Companv <-- Enter your company name here 

Prepared by: Mr. John K. Lomal Tel: (203) 555 - 5555 Fax: (203) 555 - 6666 
<-- Enter the name of person who prepared the report below, as well as hidher direct telephone and fax numbers 

e.g. 

Total Number 
of Telephone 
Numbers in 
Use for A by 
your company 

e.g. e.g. e.g. 

124,312 

Total Number 
of Carriers in 
A 

e.g. 

I32 

Total 
Number 
ofNXXs 
your 
company 
hasinA 

Total 
Number of 
NXXs in 
Use for A 
by your 
company 

Projected 
Average 
Growth per 
month for 
NXXs in A 

20 I 18 I 1.23 

Number of 
Available 
NXXs with less 
than a) 10 and 
b) 45percmt 
Contamination 

e.g. 

0 and 2 161,000 

Projected 
Average 
Growth per 
month for 
1,000 Blocks in 
A, ifavailable 

e.g. 

Number of 
Available 1,000 
Blocks with 
less than 10 
percent 
Contamination 
in A 

e.g. 

Total Number 
of 100 Blocks 
which are 
Used within 
A 

e.g. 

321 0 

Projected 
Average 
Growth per 
month for 
100 Blocks 
inqif 
available 

e.g. 

I32 

~ Numberof 
Available 100 
Blocks with less 
than 10 percent 
Contamination 

e.g. 

21 

* All questions are specific to your company 
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From: Levent Ileri CONFI W E D  
To: Hong Wang, Kay Flynn 
Subject: fwd: 981444 Letters 
_----____-________------_---__--------_ 
_--NOTE===============3/23/99==9.54am== _ _ _  
CC: June McKinney, Martha Brown 

Hi Kay, 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

1 am sorry to bother you but as you 
remember I talked with you last week 
regarding faxing the data request to the 
industry. I can't find the instructions 
you told me on Friday. So, I called 
yesterday and found out that you are out 
till Thursday. Our division wants to send 
this letter out ASAP. I asked help from 
Hong and she said she would do it as long 
as I send this request in writing to you 
all. 

Thank you again for all your help. 

Levent Ileri 

Fwd=by:=Hong=Wang=====3/23/99=11:06am== 
Fwd to: Blanca Bay0 
CC: Levent Ileri 

Blanca, here is the E-mail Levent sent me. 
I just spoke with him, he indicated that 
the Chairman wants the letter to go out 
today so the people on the mailing list 
can receive it in a day or two. The letter 
does need to go to everyone on the mailing 
list. 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Fwd=by:=Blanca=Bay0===3/23/99=11:25am== 
Fwd to: 
Hong Wang, Mike Staden, Walter 

cc : 
June McKinney, Kay Flynn, Levent 

Ileri, Linda Williams, Martha Brown, 
Ruth Nettles, Steve Wharton 

Spencer 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
This distribution for this letter totals 
1,848. Please send the address labels to 
the docutech for immediate handling. 

Walter/Mike: 
Since this is a priority mailing, I am 
requesting special delivery to the post 
office, i.e., as soon as the mailer is 
complete. 
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